
Key Contract Terms 
 

Type of Contract: Master Purchase Order (MPO) 
 
X Contract > $500K   __ Lease   __Sale/purchase of personal property __ Grant __ IGA   
__Sale of real property   
 
Vendor/Contractor Name: John Bean Technologies Corporation, dba JBT AeroTech, Jetway 
Systems 
 
Contract control number:  0823A0115 
 
City’s contract manager: Curtis Subia 
 
Was this contractor selected by competitive process? Yes, RFP conducted by General 
Services Purchasing 
 
Has this contractor provided these services to the City before? Yes, JBT has provided 
many bridges for the airport. 
 
Term/Duration of contract/project: Through December 31, 2016, 6 possible yearly 
extensions. 
 
Is this a new contract? y/n__ An amendment? y/n__  How many amendments? ___ 
 
Renewal terms: Standard MPO renewal terms, extended for six (6) potential renewals. 
 
Purpose: This is an MPO to establish a standardization for the Jet Bridge replacement 
program at Denver International Airport (DEN). 
 
Scope of services with performance bench marks: Supply the bridges for the program as 
needed and as defined by the program.   
 
Cost/value: $45,000,000.00 
 
Source of funds: Capital Equipment Funding, potential O&M funding.  
 
Benefit: This will allow the replacement of jet bridges that are ageing out of usefulness at 
DEN. The format of this bid process will also the City and Airport to standardize new jet 
bridges to reduce long term supply needs and costs.  This MPO is also set up to allow 
installation, with a S/M/WBE GOAL of 1.34% of total costs, (installation is very small 
component of the overall price) or to allow the City to purchase the bridges only and have 
an on-call with potentially larger GOALS complete the installation.   
 
Termination provision for City and for contractor: Standard City termination clause. 
 
Is this contract subject to: X W/MBE  __ DBE  __ ACDBE __SBE  X XO 101 



 
WBE/MBE/DBE commitments (construction, design, Airport concession contracts): 
 
Location: Denver International Airport 
 
Affected Council District: 11 
 


